
February 6, 2019 

Timco Engineering Inc. 

849 NW State Road 45 

Newberry, FL 32669 

 

Applicant: Cargt, Inc. 

9753 Widmer Road  

Lenexa, KS  66215 

 

CORES number: 0027800291 

 

FCC ID: 2AQ2Q-MUR1DXUFL 

 

Re: Class 2 Permissible Change (C2PC) 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Please review the information submitted for Class 2 Permissible Change (C2PC) to address the 

addition of antenna style.  This equipment has been granted under FCC ID: 2AQ2Q-MUR1DXUFL, 

issued 09/18/2018.  The equipment remains electrically identical as original equipment and 

information on record continues to apply.  This change request provides an additional antenna option 

for use with the module.  The information and application have been electronically submitted and any 

attachments will be up loaded to your web site to be used in processing C2PC.  Should you require 

any further information, please contact the undersigned.  Thank you for your consideration in this 

matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Scot Rogers 

Rogers Labs, Inc. 

Enclosures 

ROGERS LABS, INC. 
4405 West 259th Terrace 

Louisburg, KS 66053 

Phone / Fax (913) 837-3214 


